UC2ab

UC2B Policy Board Agenda

Regular Meeting

April 18, 2012

12:00 noon-1:30 p.m.

Council Chambers, 102 N. Neil Street, Champaign, Illinois

VI.

VII.

Call to Order

Roll Call (By Roster) — Determine Quorum

Approve Agenda

*Action/Discussion Items: (In this section, items will be presented to the Board
and opened for technical questions. Then we will go to the audience for comments—
audience comments are limited to five minutes per person—then we will return to the
Board for general discussion and questions.)

a)
b)

c)

d)
e)

f)
9)

IP Address Pricing Recommendations (Smeltzer)

Resolution 2012 — 08 A Resolution Regarding Private Investment in Network
Expansion (Smeltzer)

Authorization to Negotiate Terms of Potential Partnership Agreements with
other BTOP Awardees and Providers (Smeltzer)

Recommendation of Wholesale Model Pricing Plan (Smeltzer/Kruse)
Marketing and Outreach Subcommittee Update — Outreach and Customer
Acquisition Proposal (Bowersox/Kersh/Schnuer)

NTIA Grant Report and Project Update (Smeltzer)

Canvassing Update (Gant/Meadards)

Tasks to complete for next meeting

Items for future meeting agendas

a)
b)

c)
d)

e)

Field Orders — Interim J.U.L.I.E. Locating Services and Fiber Restoration
(Vandeventer, Shonkwiler)

UC2B Technical Committee Appointments — VVoting member: Chris Hamb;
Non-Voting Member: Brian Bell (Alkalimat)

UC2B Core Values Discussion

Gig.U (Smeltzer)

Policy Statement Regarding Use of Public Resources by Private Entities
Furthering an Articulated Public Purpose (Schnuer)

UC2B is an inter-governmental body. The University of Illinois serves as its administrative agent. The University of lllinois strives to

ensure that its programs, services, and activities are accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you are an individual with a

disability and require assistance to observe or participate, please contact the University of Illinois at 217-244-3835 at least 72 hours

prior to the scheduled meeting date.




UC2ab

UC2B Policy Board Agenda

VIII.  Public Participation

IX.  Adjournment

X. Next Meeting:
Wednesday, May 9, 2012 — 12:00 noon
Council Chambers, 102 N. Neil Street, Champaign, Illinois

UC2B is an inter-governmental body. The University of Illinois serves as its administrative agent. The University of lllinois strives to
ensure that its programs, services, and activities are accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you are an individual with a
disability and require assistance to observe or participate, please contact the University of Illinois at 217-244-3835 at least 72 hours
prior to the scheduled meeting date.




ucan

Urbana-
Champaign
big Broadband

UC2B Business Service Rates

In the discussion about UC2B’s business pricing, there are currently two main
schools of thought. There are advantages and disadvantages to both UC2B’s
potential customers and to UC2B with each approach.

The Policy Board asked for some models for metered business pricing and four are
attached. The Policy Board asked the Technical Committee to look at this issue as it
affects business customers in the FTTP areas, and they came up with a hybrid model
that I will attempt to summarize here as well.

Tiers of bandwidth with flat-rate pricing

The first approach is to have flat-rate tiers of bandwidth available, and the thinking
is that heavy users will purchase the more expensive faster tiers, while small
companies with more modest Internet bandwidth needs will purchase the slower
and less expensive tiers.

This service and pricing model is what the Policy Board approved for residential
customers in the grant-subsidized FTTP areas and for Community Anchor
Institutions throughout the community.

This approach is good for business customers in that they know exactly what their
bill will be each month. If experience shows that a business customer has purchased
too much bandwidth, they can always elect to go with a less-expensive, slower tier
in the future. UC2B loses a little future revenue, but we will allow the customer to
purchase the correct package to meet its needs.

If experience shows that a customer has not purchased enough bandwidth, they will
have two options. First they can simply elect to move to a faster and more expensive
tier for the future.

However, if purchasing a more expensive service package is questionable financially,
they can always elect to stay with their current tier and monthly rate and just accept
the fact that for some percentage of the day, they will be constrained by their
bandwidth limit. If that congestion is only 10 minutes a day, it may be totally
acceptable to the customer. If that congestion is 10 hours a day, they may decide to
find funds to pay for more bandwidth.



As long as UC2B remains flexible about allowing business customers to change their
bandwidth packages for future months, this is absolutely the simplest, customer
friendly and understandable way that UC2B can sell Internet services to businesses.

From UC2B’s perspective, there is minimal overhead involved in operating a tiered
bandwidth system. It is simple rate limiting which can be done in the core routers
on a subnet-by-subnet basis.

It is certainly possible that a business customer paying for the least amount of
bandwidth could actually transfer more Internet data on the network over a given
period of time than a customer paying for more bandwidth. While that may seem
unfair, it is actually OK for UC2B. There is randomness to Internet usage that
averages out over lots of users and time. If we see recurring patterns of congestion
on the UC2B exit, we will have the ability to increment the Internet bandwidth we
have available, and stay ahead of the demand.

The key is that UC2B must be willing to increase the upstream bandwidth it
purchases if and when it sees that its Internet link(s) are consistently congested for
more time than is acceptable.

Metered bandwidth services
The second school of thought is that we should sell bandwidth like it was water, and
meter every last drop.

Start with a fixed monthly fee that covers a little bit of Internet data transfer and
also UC2B’s typical fixed overhead: JULIE locate costs, fiber maintenance, network
operations, equipment depreciation, debt service, customer service and billing. Then
either sell all bandwidth by the Gigabyte of data transferred to or from the Internet,
or create packages that look like cell phone minutes packages and have tiers of
service that each get you different levels of Internet data transfer every month. Past
the quotas, these packages also have defined “per Gigabyte of data transferred”
overage charges for business customers that exceed their monthly quota.

From the customers’ perspective, there would be uncertainty in understanding the
math behind such a billing system, and even more uncertainty in understanding
how many gigabytes their business might send and receive from the Internet each
month.

While we all have some idea of how much time we spend on our cell phones each
month, and have a fixed upper limit of how many waking minutes there are in a
month to talk on the phone, very few business owners have any clue as to how much
data their employees or their servers send and receive to and from the Internet each
month. [t will be extremely hard to sell metered services without doing a lot of
customer education, as UC2B would be the only provider selling broadband services
this way.



As a general rule, 5% of an Internet Service Provider’s customers consume the
majority of the bandwidth used. There are several ways to constrain the 5%, but
they all involve counting bytes and subjecting the 95% who are “average” users to
the same constraints that are designed for the heavy users. Any bandwidth metering
system increases the network’s operational complexity and costs, as well as
increases calls to customer service about overage billing.

It is possible to create some simpler metered plans that have a single base rate and
then almost all data transfer is metered. While they are simpler to understand, they
share the same uncertainty of the cell-phone minutes styled plans.

If you were a business owner and had a choice between tiers of bandwidth that had
fixed prices or a metered system that could give you some real billing surprises from
time to time, which would you choose? There is no question that fixed tiers of
bandwidth would be the choice of most rational business owners.

UC2B business customers will have choices for Internet providers. If UC2B were to
adopt only a metered bandwidth plan for businesses, that would be good news for
every competitor, as they would come to market with tiered-based plans with flat
rates. UC2B is not a monopoly and cannot dictate a rate plan that is best for
squeezing every last penny from those customers who are using our resources the
most. Others will come to market with far more consumer-friendly flat-rate
bandwidth plans.

As you can see from the four attached metered models, pricing metered bandwidth
requires some assumptions about usage that will be hard to make. Should UC2B sell
bandwidth at a cost per Gigabyte of Internet data transferred that reflect UC2B’s
costs if the network were to be 100% utilized 24x7? Should we assume 50%
utilization 24x7, should we assume 25% utilization 50% of the time and 10% the
remaining 50% of the time? Small changes in those assumptions greatly change the
resulting rates.

There are no correct answers to those questions, but it will always by more
customer-friendly to have fixed bandwidth rates that are based on simple statistical
multiplexing than to have to have a metered pricing plan that produces
unpredictable monthly bills and requires a degree in accounting to understand.

Data transfer quotas and caps are tools of Internet providers whose networks are
massively oversubscribed and who lack the ability (or the desire) to increase the
bandwidth available to their customers. Every day you can see the advertising field
day that Sprint is having with AT&T since AT&T imposed data caps on its cellular
plans - even the ones they describe as “unlimited”. Does UC2B aspire to be more
like AT&T, or do we aspire to be more like Sprint?

Four Metered Rate Plans
Attached are four approaches to metering UC2B business customers. They are all
based on the same basic sets of assumptions on how many gigabytes we can actually



move on a 1 Gigabit link in a month (combined inbound and outbound), and what
percentage of that capacity we should base our rates on. If we based rates on full
capacity, we will lose our shirts, because we know that by design we will rarely run
at full capacity.

Someone on the Policy Board suggested that we also look at metering Intranet
usage. These four models make some suggestions on what those Intranet quotas and
overage rates might be, but I did not attempt to factor additional assumptions in the
sample rate calculations. They are reasonably complex as it is. Should we end up
adopting any of these four models or something similar, we would need to also
factor in Intranet quotas and overage rates if that is what the Policy Board decides.

I have based the rates on a 25% capacity goal for the Internet link for the base
packages, keeping in mind that customers will be able to go way over those quotas.
In terms of making rates cheaper per gigabyte transferred the more you buy, [ have
introduced a multiplier that gets applied to each bandwidth rate in the first three
models. That multiplier starts at 2.0 for the smaller tiers and gets down to 1.1 at the
very largest tier.

The first model is package pricing - based on the cell phone minutes concept. The
customer commits to paying $X a month for “Y” Gigabytes of Internet data transfer
each month. If they go over “Y” they pay extra per Gigabyte of Internet data transfer
of overage. If they go under there is no price break. The more Gigabytes the
customer commits to, the cheaper each one is within the base rate and the cheaper
the overage Gigabytes are.

While anyone who has an AT&T or Verizon cell phone plan will recognize this model,
it will be a challenge to implement, for users will not know what level to start with.
We would have to suggest that they start with the smallest package and work up to
the correct package over time. Even then there will be bad feelings from customers
who end up with too small of a plan for a while as they grow and pay a little more
than they would otherwise if they had selected a more appropriate plan.

The second model uses "Progressive" metering. Pricing starts with just a small, 1
Gigabyte-per-day package, and then all overage is charged extra, but somewhat like
an inverse of our federal income tax system. The overage gigabytes are charged at
progressively cheaper rates in defined tiers. You pay the maximum overage rate for
the first 250 Gigabytes you use, then a slightly lower rate for the next 250 Gigabytes
and then a slightly lower rate for the next 500 Gigabytes and so on.

The third model is similar the to the second, but uses "Flat Rate" metered pricing for
all the overage charges. It has the same 1 Gigabyte-per-day base rate, but simply
charges all of the overage Gigabytes at the same variable rate per Gigabyte. That rate
is based on the total data transferred for the month. This is the simplest plan that
still provides significant quantity discounts. It also raises the least amount of money
for UC2B at the higher bandwidth usages. At the lower usage rates, all these plans



produce about the same amount of revenue for the same usage. It is at the higher
usages that they vary.

The fourth plan is also similar to #2 and #3 in that is starts with 1 Gigabyte per day
of Internet data transfer, and then bills per Gigabyte of Internet data transfer for any
overages. The difference is that the overage rate is fixed, and does not change
regardless how much a customer goes over the quota. This is perhaps the simplest
plan of them all and it does raise significantly more revenue for UC2B at higher
usages, as there are no quantity discounts built in. The average rate per gigabyte
does slowly decrease, as the $30 base fee is averaged over ever increasing amounts
of overage.

The one positive thing [ can say about these plans is that they do allow the business
customers to run at a full 1 Gbps speed all the time. There may be marketing value
in that, but [ am not sure that it trumps all of the other negatives that accompany
metered pricing.

The Technical Committee’s Solution:

As I mentioned earlier it was a hybrid. Businesses in the grant subsidized area that
do not need more than one IP address or more than 40 Mbps of bandwidth can use
the same three service tiers that have already been approved by the Policy Board at
the same rates. Businesses that need more than one public IP address, or desire
more than 40 Mbps of bandwidth move to a metered service package. That metered
service package could be any of the four [ have described here or something
different.

There are some positives to this approach. First, most of the small businesses in the
grant-subsidized areas will simply purchase one of the three flat-rate tiers and be
done with it. So regardless of what we do with metering, it will affect very few
customers in the grant-subsidized areas. Metering allows us to take a little of the
sting of buying additional public [P addresses, for we no longer care about the
potential for extra usage, as these customers will be metered and billed for that.

There are two IP address proposals in this packet, and I suggest that once you deal
with the metering issue, your decision on pricing IP addresses will be easier.

On the negative side, we would be creating a metering solution for probably less
than a dozen customers. Whatever time and effort we put into metering could be
better spent addressing a host of potential customer service issues. Carle, Covenant
and Human Kinetics are not going to make UC2B their primary Internet provider
any time soon. UC2B is an unknown, and they will stick with what they know until
we have established a level of trust with them for reliability and customer service.

As a potential business customer, [ would be wary of the uncertainty that all of these
metered plans cause, but the last three are at least almost explainable. I might like
these plans if [ was a small 1-2 Gigabyte per day customer and knew [ would always



be a small user. However, I would hate these plans if I was a big user or aspired to be
one.

UC2B will not always be the only Internet provider on this network, and we will

have a hard time selling services against other providers who offer X amount of

bandwidth for a set rate as opposed to Z Gigabytes of Internet data transfer for a
metered rate.

In a business environment where you may not be able to, or may not want to tightly
control what your employees do on the Internet, signing up for a metered service is
essentially handing your ISP a blank check every month.

As a network operator, all of these metered plans create extra overhead and costs
for operations. While metering is certainly doable, we have made no plans to engage
developers to create custom metering software. The staffing plan does not include
someone to manage the metering system on an ongoing basis.

There would be additional one-time and recurring costs to deploy a metered
platform. Bandwidth metering also creates extra friction each month with
customers who can't believe they have used as much bandwidth as the meters say
they did.

Tiers of fixed bandwidth on the other hand let UC2B’s customers benefit from
statistical multiplexing and do not punish them financially if one month their usage
goes up significantly, or if it simply continues to rise over time.

With simple automated bandwidth graphing, a customer can see how much of their
purchased bandwidth they are using every day, every week or every month. If their
graph flat-lines at their maximum bandwidth often, that is good indication that they
need to buy more bandwidth. But it is always their choice. With metered service, a
business owner is somewhat at the mercy of the decisions that his or her employees
make about how they use or abuse the metered Internet connection.

My recommendation is to start with the Technical Committees recommendation for
business customers in the grant-subsidized areas, but instead of moving customers
who need more than one IP address or more than 40 Mbps of bandwidth to metered
plans, move them to more expensive flat-rate tiers as Neo Fiber has suggested.

We are only talking about a very small number of potential businesses whose
bandwidth needs would not be satisfied by our three basic flat rate tiers. When we
are in a position to offer services to businesses located outside of the grant-
subsidized areas, we will want to develop pricing that reflects the lack of subsidy,
but that is months off. If there is a significant demand from the marketplace for
metered pricing, we can always introduce that as an option once we have our basic
business processes in place and customers up and running.



UC2B Metered Pricing Plans
Assumption, Goals & Calculations

Average Cost to UC2B of Bandwidth per

Gbps per Month »6,400.00
Cost p_er Gigabyte of Total Data Transfer $0.0099
Capacity (two way)
Average Internet Link Capacity Goal - 559
includes both inbound and outbound traffic
Cost pgr Gigabyte of Internet Data Transfer $0.0395
Capacity Goal
Percentage of Intranet/Internet Use 10%
Cost per Gigabyte of Intranet Data Transfer $0.0040
Base Monthly Overhead per Business
Customer (call center, billing, customer field $30.00
support, network operations, depreciation, '
debt service, JULIE locates)
Tier A
Tier A Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer /

250
Month
Tier A Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer /

500
Month
Tier A Base Internet Cost Multiplier 200%
Additional Internet Gbyte Charge $0.0790
Additional Intranet Gbyte Charge $0.01
TierB
Tier B Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer / 500
Month
Tier B Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer / 1,000
Month
Tier B Base Internet Cost Multiplier 180%
Additional Internet Gbyte Charge $0.0711
Additichal Intranet Gbyte Charge $0.007

Maximum Data Transfer on a 1 Gbps Internet connection (one way)

Internet

. 1,000 Mbps 1.00 Gbps
connection
Data
Transfer per 125 Megabytes 0.13 Gigabytes
Second
Per Minute 7,500 Megabytes 7.50 Gigabytes
Per Hour 450,000 |Megabytes 450 Gigabytes
Per Day 10,800,000 [Megabytes 10,800 [Gigabytes
Per Month | 324,000,000 [Megabytes 324,000 |Gigabytes
Per Month 324,000 [Gigabytes




Tier C

Tier C Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier C Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier C Base Internet Cost Multiplier
Additional Gbyte Charge

Additional Intranet Gbyte Charge

TierD

Tier D Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier D Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier D Base Internet Cost Multiplier
Additional Internet Gbyte Charge
Additional Intranet Gbyte Charge

TierE

Tier E Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier E Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier E Base Internet Cost Multiplier
Additional Internet Gbyte Charge
Additional Intranet Gbyte Charge

Tier F

Tier E Gbytes of Internet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier E Gbytes of Intranet Data Transfer /
Month

Tier E Base Internet Cost Multiplier
Additional Internet Gbyte Charge

Additional Intranet Gbyte Charge
10

1,000

2,000

160%
$0.0632
$0.006

2,500

5,000

140%
$0.06
$0.006

5,000

10,000

120%
$0.0474
$0.005

5,000

10,000

110%
$0.0435
$0.087



Tiered Metered Rates for UC2B Customers

Tier A-1 - 1 Gigabyte per day

Monthly Base Rate  $32.37
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 30
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.0790
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 60
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Tier A-1 Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 28.125 $32.37 $1.151
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 S34.44 S0.612
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $38.89 $0.346
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 S47.78 $S0.212
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $65.56 $0.146
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 S101.11 $0.112
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $172.22 $0.096
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 S$314.44 S0.087
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $598.89 $0.083
Tier A-2 - 2 Gigabytes per day
Monthly Base Rate  $34.74
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 60
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.0790
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 120
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Tier A-2 Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 28.125 S34.74 $1.235
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 $34.74 $0.618
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $38.89 S0.346
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $47.78 $0.212
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $65.56 S0.146
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $101.11 $0.112
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $172.22 $S0.096
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $314.44 $0.087
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $598.89 $0.083
Tier A-3 - 4 Gigabytes Per day
Monthly Base Rate  $39.48
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 120
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.0790
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 240
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Tier A-3 Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes| 28.125 | $39.48 | $1.404

11




Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 $39.48 $0.702
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $39.48 $S0.351
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $47.78 $0.212
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $65.56 S0.146
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $101.11 $0.112
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $172.22 $S0.096
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $314.44 $0.087
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $598.89 $0.083

Tier A-4 - 8.3 Gigabtyes per day
Monthly Base Rate  $49.75

Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 250
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.08
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 500

Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.008

Examples with Tier A-4 Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $49.75 $0.221
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 S$65.56 S0.146
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $101.11 $0.112
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $172.22 S0.096
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $314.44 $0.087
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $598.89 S0.083

Tier B - 16.7 Gigabytes per day
Monthly Base Rate  $65.56
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 500
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.07
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 1,000
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.007

Examples with Tier B Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $65.56 $0.291
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 S$65.56 S0.146
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $94.00 $0.104
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $158.00 S0.088
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $286.00 $0.079
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $542.00 S0.075

Tier C - 33.3 Gigabytes per Day
Monthly Base Rate  $93.21
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 1,000
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.06
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 2,000
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.006

Examples with Tier C Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte

12




Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $93.21 $0.414
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $93.21 S0.207
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $93.21 $0.104
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $143.78 S0.080
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $257.56 $0.072
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $485.11 S0.067
Tier D - 83.3 Gigabytes per day
Monthly Base Rate  $168.27
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 2,500
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.06
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 5,000
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.006
Examples with Tier D Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $168.27 $0.748
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $168.27 S0.374
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $168.27 $0.187
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $168.27 S0.093
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $229.11 $0.064
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $428.22 S0.059
Tier E - 166.7 Gigabytes per day
Monthly Base Rate  $267.04
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 5,000
Internet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.05
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 10,000
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte $0.005
Examples with Tier E Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $267.04 $1.187
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $267.04 S0.593
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $267.04 $0.297
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $267.04 S0.148
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $267.04 $0.074
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $371.33 S0.052

13




Progressive Metered Rates for UC2B Customers

Bandwidth Used Rate per
Low High Gbyte
Bandwidth Tier A 30 250 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier B 250 500 $0.0711
Bandwidth Tier C 500 1,000 $0.0632
Bandwidth Tier D 1,000 2,500 $0.0553
Bandwidth Tier E 2,500 5,000 $0.0474
Bandwidth Tier F 5,000 1,000,000,000 $0.0435
Progressive Single Rate - 1 Gbyte per day in base rate
Monthly Base Rate  $32.37
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 30
Bandwidth Charge: 31 - 250 Gbytes  $0.0790
Bandwidth Charge: 251 - 500 Gbytes  $0.0711
Bandwidth Charge: 501 - 1,0000 Gbytes  $0.0632
Bandwidth Charge: 1,001 - 2,500 Gbytes  $0.0553
Bandwidth Charge: 2501 - 5,000 Gbytes  $0.0474
Bandwidth Charge: more than 5,000 Gbytes  $0.0435
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 500
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Progressive Metered Rates Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 28.125 $32.37 $1.15
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 S34.44 S0.61
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $38.89 S0.35
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $47.78 $0.21
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $63.98 $0.14
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $92.81 $0.10
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1800 $143.38 S0.08
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3600 $234.25 S0.07
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7200 $396.22 S0.06

14




Graduated Flat Metered Rates for UC2B Customers

Bandwidth Used Rate per
Low High Gbyte
Bandwidth Tier A 0 250 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier B 250 500 $0.0711
Bandwidth Tier C 500 1,000 $0.0632
Bandwidth Tier D 1,000 2,500 $0.0553
Bandwidth Tier E 2,500 5,000 $0.0474
Bandwidth Tier F 5,000 1,000,000,000 $0.0435
Graduated Flat Metered Rates - 1 Gbyte per day in base rate
Monthly Base Rate  $32.37
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 30
Monthy Internet Bandwidth Charge per Gbps  $0.0790
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 500
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Non Progressive Rates Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 28.125 $32.37 $1.15
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 S34.44 S0.61
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $38.89 S0.35
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $47.78 $0.21
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $62.24 $0.14
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $87.36 $0.10
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1,800 $130.27 S0.07
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3,600 $201.61 S0.06
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7,200 $343.96 S0.05

15




Totally Flat Metered Rates for UC2B Customers

Bandwidth Used Rate per
Low High Gbyte
Bandwidth Tier A 0 250 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier B 250 500 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier C 500 1,000 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier D 1,000 2,500 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier E 2,500 5,000 $0.0790
Bandwidth Tier F 5,000 1,000,000,000 $0.0790
Totally Flat Metered Rates - 1 Gbyte per day in base rate
Monthly Base Rate  $32.37
Monthly Internet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 30
Monthy Internet Bandwidth Charge per Gbps  $0.0790
Monthly Intranet Gigabytes of Data Transfer Included in Base Rate 500
Intranet Data Transfer Overage Charge per Gigabyte  $0.0079
Examples with Non Progressive Rates Billing Gigabytes Monthly Bill $ per Gbyte
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 28.125 $32.37 $1.15
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 56.25 S34.44 S0.61
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 112.5 $38.89 S0.35
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 225 $47.78 $0.21
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 450 $65.56 $0.15
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 900 $101.11 $0.11
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 1,800 $172.22 S0.10
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 3,600 $314.44 S0.09
Total Use of Internet data in a month in Gigabytes 7,200 $598.89 S0.08

16




UC2B - Public IP Address Charges - for use by Metered Rate Customers 4/8/12

IP subnets are available in the following fixed sizes:
8,16, 32,64, 128 and 256

In each subnet, 3 of the addresses are utilized by the network.
That actually leaves customer useable subnets of:
5,13, 29, 61, 125 and 253 hosts.

Customers who use blocks of Public IP addresses generate one-time costs to set up the subnets and routing,
as well as recurring costs by adding extra complexity to the network and Doman Name Service (DNS)
operations.

Public IP addresses are becoming increasing scarce and UC2B should discourage their use except when
absolutely needed.

As long as UC2B customers are being charged via a metered plan, we no longer care if their use of multiple
public IP addresses generates above average traffic on the network, for those customers will be paying for
that extra traffic.

Proposed Rates for Subnets of Public IP addresses

Total IP Customer One-Time  Recurring Average cost Average cost

Subnet  Addressesin  Usable Set-Up Monthly  per Host per per Host per
Description Subnet Hosts Charge Charge Month Year
/29 8 5 $20 $2.49 $0.50 $5.98
/28 16 13 $25 $6.49 $0.50 $5.99
/27 32 29 $30 $14.49 $0.50 $6.00
/26 64 61 $35 $30.49 $0.50 $6.00
/25 128 125 $40 $62.49 $0.50 $6.00
/24 256 253 $45 $126.49 $0.50 $6.00

Changes to DNS after initial configuration - one-time charge of $20 per request

(A "request" may be a series of individual change request submitted at one time.)




UC2B - Public IP Address Charges - for use with tiered business rates 4/8/12

IP subnets are available in the following fixed sizes:
8,16, 32,64, 128 and 256

In each subnet, 3 of the addresses are utilized by the network.
That actually leaves customer useable subnets of:
5,13, 29, 61, 125 and 253 hosts.

Customers who use blocks of Public IP addresses generate one-time costs to set up the subnets and routing,
as well as recurring costs by adding extra complexity to the network and Doman Name Service (DNS)
operations.

Public IPv4 IP addresses are becoming increasing scarce and UC2B should discourage their use except when
absolutely needed.

It is reasonable to expect that tiered service business customers with multiple public IP addresses will use
more Internet bandwidth than average tiered service business customers, so some component of the charge
for IP addresses is to help pay for the additional bandwidth they consume.

Proposed Rates for Subnets of Public IP addresses

Total IP Customer One-Time  Recurring Average cost Average cost
Subnet  Addressesin  Usable Set-Up Monthly  per Host per per Host per
Description Subnet Hosts Charge Charge Month Year

/29 8 5 $20 $4.99 $1.00 $11.98
/28 16 13 $25 $12.99 $1.00 $11.99
/27 32 29 $30 $28.99 $1.00 $12.00
/26 64 61 $35 $60.99 $1.00 $12.00
/25 128 125 $40 $124.99 $1.00 $12.00
/24 256 253 $45 $252.99 $1.00 $12.00

Changes to DNS after initial configuration - one-time charge of $20 per request
(A "request" may be a series of individual change requests submitted at one time.)



UC2B - Proposed Public IP Address Charges - for use with the approved bandwidth tiers 4/16/12

IP subnets are available in the following fixed sizes:
8,16, 32,64, 128 and 256

In each subnet, 3 of the addresses are utilized by the network.
That actually leaves customer useable subnets of:
5,13, 29, 61, 125 and 253 hosts.

Customers who use blocks of Public IP addresses generate one-time costs to set up the subnets and routing,
as well as recurring costs by adding extra complexity to the network and Doman Name Service (DNS)
operations.

Public IPv4 IP addresses are becoming increasing scarce and UC2B should discourage their use except when
absolutely needed.

It is reasonable to expect that tiered service business customers with multiple public IP addresses will use
more Internet bandwidth than average tiered service business customers, so some component of the charge
for IP addresses is to help pay for the additional bandwidth they consume.

Proposed Rates for Subnets of Public IP addresses

Total IP Customer One-Time  Recurring Average cost Average cost

Subnet Addressesin  Usable Set-Up Monthly  per Host per per Host per
Description Subnet Hosts Charge Charge Month Year
/29 8 5 $20 $4.99 $1.00 $11.98
/28 16 13 $25 $12.99 $1.00 $11.99
/27 32 29 $30 $28.99 $1.00 $12.00
/26 64 61 S35 $60.99 $1.00 $12.00
/25 128 125 S40 $124.99 $1.00 $12.00
/24 256 253 $45 $252.99 $1.00 $12.00

Changes to DNS after initial configuration - one-time charge of $20 per request
(A "request" may be a series of individual change requests submitted at one time.)



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-08

A RESOLUTION

APPROVING AND ADOPTING POLICIES REGARDING PRIVATE INVESTMENT IN

NETWORK EXPANSION

WHEREAS, private service providers have expressed interest in connecting new and
existing fiber infrastructure to the UC2B backbone rings in order to leverage those to
rings to provide fiber-based services to business customers; and

WHEREAS, UC2B does not yet have a plan for expansion of the fiber network
infrastructure to businesses located outside of the grant-funded areas; and

WHEREAS, the Policy Committee has previously discussed and approved a “Report on
Use of Existing Infrastructure” (Report) on May 18, 2011 that recommends that policies
be adopted so that inclusion and acquisition of such infrastructure be considered in a way
that is simple and fair to all parties; and

WHEREAS, staff has prepared a policy and set of core principles for Policy Committee
consideration which is attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UC2B POLICY COMMITTEE, as follows:

Section 1. That the “Proposed Policy for Private Expansion of UC2B for Business

Services”, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein, is approved and adopted.

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-08
PASSED:

20

APPROVED:
Policy Committee Chair




21

ucan

Urbana-
Champaign
big Broadband

April 16,2012

To: The UC2B Policy Board

From: Mike Smeltzer

Re: Proposed Policy for Private Expansion of UC2B for Business Services

Several private service providers have expressed interest in connecting new or
existing fiber infrastructure to UC2B backbone rings in order leverage those rings to
provide fiber-based services to businesses. As UC2B does not currently have a plan
or funding for the expansion of fiber to businesses located outside the grant-funded
FTTP areas, the Policy Board should consider adopting policies that encourage
private entities to invest their capital to extend the UC2B network and serve more
businesses. This expansion should always be under certain conditions that promote
an open-access network as well as minimize the operational overhead for UC2B and
for the local municipalities in managing additional infrastructure in their rights-of-
way.

There are a series of core principles that the suggested policy promotes:

A. All fiber infrastructure connecting to the UC2B Network in pubic rights-of-
way shall be operated as an open-access network.

B. The City of Urbana and the City of Champaign through their Public Works
Departments and the University of Illinois through its Utilities department
have expressed a strong preference for having all additional fiber
infrastructure that connects to UC2B fiber in their rights-of-way to be owned,
managed and maintained by UC2B.

The fewer organizations that each city and the University have to track and
coordinate with concerning infrastructure in their rights-of way, the less
burden it will be on the cities and University. While the cites ultimately
cannot limit who can build infrastructure in their rights-of-way (assuming
that all paperwork and fees are in order), UC2B can set consistent conditions
that must be met before anyone can connect to UC2B fiber cables.



C. UC2B should have total ownership and maintenance responsibility for all
local fiber infrastructure that connects to its network in the local rights-of-
way.

D. Assuming ownership and maintenance responsibility for fiber infrastructure
that is “donated” by private parties, should not put a financial strain on UC2B,
but rather support UC2B'’s sustainability.

E. UC2B will only accept donated fiber infrastructure that is located within the
city limits of the City of Urbana or the City of Champaign or on the property
of the University of Illinois.

The elements of a policy for “donated” fiber infrastructure in commercial areas:

1. Before an entity can connect its lateral fiber infrastructure to a UC2B
backbone ring, that entity must first:

A.) Execute an IRU or lease agreement with UC2B for the UC2B backbone
fiber ring to which the “donated” lateral fiber infrastructure will connect.
Each UC2B backbone ring leased must be leased in its entirety.

B.) Execute a donation agreement for the lateral fiber infrastructure being
donated that details the original cost of installing the donated lateral fiber
infrastructure on a per lateral basis (with the associated drop cables.)
Depending on the organizational structure of UC2B, that donation may be tax
deductible.

C.) Execute a fiber maintenance agreement for the UC2B ring fiber that is
being leased, as well as for the fiber infrastructure being donated.

2. The fiber maintenance contract for the ring and donated fiber cables shall be
at the then-current UC2B fiber maintenance rates. UC2B will incur all
expenses for J.U.L.LE. locates and fiber infrastructure repairs and routine
maintenance for the donated fiber infrastructure. The maintenance
agreement will spell out conditions under which the lessee may need to
make additional maintenance payments to UC2B -such as in the event that
infrastructure needs to be relocated.

Private Expansion of UC2B for Businesses - 2 April 16, 2012
22



23

. Any fiber infrastructure that is donated to UC2B must be documented in full,

be in excellent operational condition, be built to UC2B standards, and be
clear of any ownership encumbrances. Manholes or conduits that are shared
with multiple entities are not good candidates for UC2B ownership and
maintenance. A fiber cable that already has multiple owners is not a good
candidate for UC2B ownership and maintenance. A fiber cable that has more
than 10% of its strands fail OTDR testing is not a good candidate for UC2ZB
ownership and maintenance. All donated fiber cables must be accompanied
by individual end-to-end OTDR reports for each strand, which will be verified
by UC2B before acceptance.

. An entity donating lateral fiber infrastructure to UC2B will have exclusive

rights to use half of the fiber strands donated via a $1 dollar 20-year IRU.
That IRU may be renewable for multiple similar terms. The remaining
strands of fiber in that infrastructure will be available for other entities -
including UC2B - to “buy into”.

Lateral cables and the associated drop cables attached to each lateral cable
will define each donated fiber segment. Entities wishing to lease dark fiber to
a location served by a donated lateral and drop cable, must lease the entire
lateral and all of the drop cables associated with that lateral.

. The donated lateral fiber infrastructure must always provide at least 12

strands of fiber for the drop cable into a commercial building. If there are
more than 3 potential tenants in a commercial building the drop cable must
have at least 4 strands of fiber per potential tenant. Lateral cables must
provide 6 strands for each potential commercial customer served by that
lateral cable. Fiber cables that lack the desired number of strands are not
good candidates for UC2B ownership and maintenance.

. The first additional entity that elects to “buy into” the “donated lateral

infrastructure” will pay to UC2B a one-time lease fee equal to 55% of the
original installation cost of that infrastructure as documented by the original
entity at the time of donation and agreed to by UC2B in the donation
agreement. UC2B shall then provide 50% of the original installation cost to
the original entity that donated the fiber infrastructure (retaining 5% for
UC2B overhead.)

. That first additional entity (second user) of the “donated lateral

infrastructure” will be entitled to 2 strands on each fiber drop cable and to 2
strands on the lateral fiber cable for each fiber drop cable connected to that
lateral cable.

Private Expansion of UC2B for Businesses - 3 April 16, 2012



24

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

That second user will enter into an IRU or lease agreement for UC2B ring
fiber that connects to that lateral (entire rings at a time) at then-current rates,
and will be provided with an IRU or lease agreement (for 55% of the original
cost) for the lateral and drop cable fiber. Both agreements may be renewable
for multiple similar terms.

That second user will enter into a fiber infrastructure maintenance
agreement for the UC2B backbone ring being leased as well as for the
donated lateral and drop cable fiber being leased at the then-current UC2B
annual fiber maintenance rates. The original entity that donated the fiber
infrastructure will not receive any reduction in the rate of their fiber
maintenance agreement should additional entities lease strands in the
donated cables.

A second “additional” (third total) entity that desires to lease the donated
lateral fiber infrastructure, will pay UC2B a one-time lease fee equal to 40%
of the original installation cost of that infrastructure as documented by the
original entity at the time of donation and agreed to by UC2B in the donation
agreement. UC2B shall then provide 15% of the original installation cost to
the original entity that donated the fiber infrastructure and 15% of the
original installation cost to the second entity that bought into that fiber
infrastructure (retaining 10% for UC2B overhead.)

At that point, the original entity that donated the fiber infrastructure to UC2B
and the first entity that bought into the infrastructure will both be
considered to have been “made whole” and will receive no additional
compensation from any additional users of that fiber infrastructure. The
second additional entity that invested will also not receive any compensation
from any additional users of the fiber.

That third user of the “donated lateral infrastructure” will be entitled to 2
strands on each fiber drop cable and to 2 strands on the lateral fiber cable for
each fiber drop cable connected to that lateral cable.

That third user will enter into an IRU or lease agreement for UC2B ring fiber
at then-current rates, and will be provided with an IRU or lease agreement
for 40% of the original installation cost for the donated lateral fiber and the
drop cable fiber. Those agreements may be renewable for multiple similar
terms.

Private Expansion of UC2B for Businesses - 4 April 16, 2012



14. That third user will enter into a fiber infrastructure maintenance agreement
for the UC2B backbone ring being leased as well as for the donated lateral
and drop cable fiber being leased at the then-current annual maintenance
rates. The original entity that donated the fiber, and the second entity that
“bought into” the fiber will not receive any reduction in the rate of their fiber
maintenance agreements as a result of this third entity “buying into” the
donated lateral fiber infrastructure.

15. Once two additional entities have “bought into” a donated lateral fiber cable
and its associated drop cables, UC2B shall be free to lease or to use the
remaining fiber strands on the lateral cable and all of the associated drop
cables to provide retail or wholesale services, which could include lambda-
based services to accommodate additional entities that wish dedicated access
to the locations served by the donated lateral fiber infrastructure.

Any additional fiber leases would be for two strands on the drop cables and
two strands on the lateral cable for each associated drop cable and would
require a one-time lease payment of 40% of the original installation cost. All
other terms and conditions would be the same as for the previous lessees. So
that it is always in a position to provide open-access lit services, UC2B will
never lease the last two strands on a lateral cable or drop cable.

16. Should UC2B have funds and the need to do so, UC2B could be the first or
second entity to “buy into” donated lateral and/or drop cables. Unless there
have been two other entities buy into donated lateral and/or drop cable,
UC2B can only use the additional strands on those cables for it own purposes
by “buying into” them like any other service provider.

17. All splicing at all times to the UC2B fiber backbone rings or to existing UC2B
lateral cables will be performed by UC2B staff or contractors working for
UC2B.

18. Before fiber infrastructure is donated to UC2B, any splicing other than to the
UC2B backbone ring or to an existing lateral cable will be performed by the
entity donating the lateral fiber infrastructure. Once the lateral fiber
infrastructure has been donated and accepted, UC2B staff or contractors
working for UC2B will perform all splicing.

19. This policy applies only to lateral infrastructure connecting to commercial
locations. If desired, a policy covering private expansion to residential
locations may be created later.

Private Expansion of UC2B for Businesses - 5 April 16, 2012
25



UC2B Private Expansion to Businesses - Example 1
Existing Private Lateral Fiber and Two Private Companies - to a multi-tenant building

Champaign Telephone Company (CTC) paid $15,000 for a lateral fiber cable and a drop cable into Lincoln Square - a multi-tenant building.
That lateral cable is fed from a larger lateral cable serving several anchor Institutions, but it is easily defined.
That lateral is connected to UC2B Ring #7, on which CTC owns 4 strands of fiber through its IRU.

$15,000 Initial investment by CTC in a 48-strand lateral cable and a 48-strand drop cable.

CTC donates that Infrastructure to UC2B, and purchases a $1 20-year IRU for half of the fiber strands.
CTC already has a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #7, as well as for the lateral and drop cables.
There are now 24 strands of fiber on the lateral cable and 24 strands of fiber on the drop cable available for lease to anyone.

Company X also wants to use that drop cable to serve businesses in Lincoln Square via dark fiber.

Company X agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #7 at the current lease rates.

$8,250.00 Company X pays UC2B 55% of the $15,000 initial installation cost of the lateral and drop cables.
Company X pays the one-time lease fee of $8,250 for 2 strands on the lateral cable and 2 strands on each connected drop cable.
Company X signs a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #7 as well as for the donated lateral and drop cables.

$7,500 UC2B pays CTC 50% of its initial cost for the lateral and drop cables.
CTC's cost of the lateral and drop cable is now $7,500 (not counting the time value of money) - 50% of its original investment.
S$750 UC2B keeps 5% of the initial cost for overhead.
There are now 22 strands of fiber on the lateral cable and 22 strands of fiber on the drop cable available for lease to anyone.

Company Z also wants to use that drop cable to serve businesses in Lincoln Square via dark fiber.

Company Z agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #7 at the current lease rates.

$6,000.00 Company Z pays UC2B 40% of the $15,000 initial installation cost of the lateral and drop cables.
Company Z pays the one-time lease fee of $6,000 for 2 strands on the lateral cable and 2 strands on each connected drop cable.
Company Z signs a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #7 as well as for the donated lateral and drop cables.

$2,250 UC2B pays CTC 15% of its initial cost for the lateral and drop cables.
CTC's cost of the lateral and drop cable is now $5,250 (not counting the time value of money) - 35% of its original investment.
$2,250 UC2B pays Company X 15% of the initial cost of the lateral and drop cables.
Company X's cost of the lateral and drop cable is now $6,000 (not counting the time value of money) - 40% of the original investment.
$1,500 UC2B keeps 10% of the initial cost for overhead.
There are now 20 strands of fiber on the lateral cable and 20 strands of fiber on the drop cable available for lease to anyone or for use by UC2B.
Neither CTC, Company X, nor Company Z benefit from any further sales or use of the remaining donated strands of this fiber.

Privite Expansion of UC2B - Examples - Example 1 April 16, 2012



UC2B Private Expansion to Businesses - Example 2
Three Private Companies - new fiber to a single business

Company A spends $18,000 to build a lateral connection and a fiber drop cable to Prairie Gardens' main facility - a single tenant building.
That lateral cable connects directly to UC2B Ring #2
Company A agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #2 at the current lease rates.
$18,000 Initial investment by Company A in a 24-strand lateral cable and a 12-strand drop cable

Company A donates that Infrastructure to UC2B, and purchases a $1 20-year IRU for half of the fiber strands.
Company A signs a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #2, as well as for the donated lateral and drop cables.
There are now 12 strands of fiber on the donated lateral cable and 12 strands on the donated drop cable available for lease to anyone.

Company B also wants to use that drop cable to serve Prairie Gardens via dark fiber

Company B agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #2 at the current lease rates.

$9,900.00 Company B pays UC2B 55% of the $18,000 initial installation cost of the lateral and drop cables.
Company B pays the one-time lease fee of $9,900 for 2 strands on the lateral cable and 2 strands on each connected drop cable.
Company B signs a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #2 as well as for the donated lateral and drop cables.

$9,000 UC2B pays Company A 50% of its initial cost for the lateral and drop cables.
Company A's cost of the lateral and drop cables is now $9000 (not counting the time value of money) - 50% of its original investment.
$900 UC2B keeps 5% of the initial cost for overhead.
There are now 10 strands of fiber on the donated lateral cable and 4 strands on the donated drop cable available for lease to anyone.

Company C also wants to use that drop cable to serve Prairie Gardens via dark fiber

Company C agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #2 at the current lease rates.

$7,200 Company C pays UC2B 40% of the $18,000 initial installation cost of the lateral and drop cables.
Company C pays the one-time lease fee of $7,200 for 2 strands on the lateral cable and 2 strands on each connected drop cable.
Company C signs a fiber maintenance agreement for UC2B Ring #2 as well as for the donated lateral and drop cables.

$2,700 UC2B pays Company A 15% of its initial cost for the lateral and drop cables.

Company A's cost of the lateral and drop cable is now $6,300 (not counting the time value of money) - 35% of its original investment.
$2,700 UC2B pays Company B 15% of the initial cost of the lateral and drop cables.

Company B's cost of the lateral and drop cable is now $7,200 (not counting the time value of money) - 40% of the original investment.
$1,800 UC2B keeps 10% of the initial cost for overhead.

There are now 8 strands of fiber on the lateral cable and 2 strands of fiber available on the drop cable available for lease to anyone or use by UC2B.
UC2B will never lease the last two strands on a lateral cable or drop cable, so that it is always in a position to provide open-access lit services.

Neither Company A, Company B, nor Company C benefit from any further leases or use of the remaining donated strands of this fiber.

Privite Expansion of UC2B - Examples - Example 2 April 16, 2012



UC2B Private Expansion to Businesses - Example 3
Two Private Companies and UC2B - new fiber to a single business

Company D spends $18,000 to build a lateral connection and a fiber drop cable to Solo Cup's main facility - a single tenant building.
That lateral cable connects directly to UC2B Ring #6.
Company D agrees to lease fiber on UC2B Ring #6 at the current lease rates.
$18,000 Initial investment by Company D in a 24-strand lateral cable and a 12-strand drop cable

Compan